

NRC FORM 591M PART 1
(7-2012)
10 CFR 2.201

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: Consolidated Engineering Laboratories 99-1376A Koaha Place Aiea, Hawaii 96701		2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV, 1600 East Lamar Blvd. Arlington, Texas 76011-4511	
REPORT NO.: 2022-001			
3. DOCKET NUMBER 030-38512	4. LICENSE NUMBER 04-29436-01	5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION JUNE 7, 2022	

LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

- ☐ 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
- ☒ 2. Previous violation(s) closed. (2018-001)
- ☐ 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.
- ☐ Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s):
- ☒ 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being cited in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

LICENSE CONDITION 17, AMENDMENT 13, DATED 3/3/2022, REQUIRES THAT EACH PORTABLE GAUGE HAVE A LOCK ON EITHER THE GAUGE OR THE CASE WHEN IN STORAGE. CONTRARY TO THIS, ON 6/2/2022, THE LICENSEE WAS STORING PORTABLE GAUGES WITHOUT A LOCK ON THE GAUGE OR THE CASE. THE LICENSEE IMMEDIATELY LOCKED THE GAUGE TRIGGERS AND COMMITTED TO INCLUDE THIS REQUIREMENT IN THE NEXT ANNUAL TRAINING.

Statement of Corrective Actions

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

TITLE	PRINTED NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE
LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE	BENJAMIN KLOOTWYK		6-7-2022
NRC INSPECTOR	James L. Thompson		6/7/2022
BRANCH CHIEF	Lizette Roldán-Otero, PhD	Lizette Roldan-Otero	Digitally signed by Lizette Roldan-Otero Date: 2022.09.30 08:02:13 -05'00'